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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The original part of the»*a4fthj|8 structure , five to seven 
feet thick at its base and tapering to three feet at the top, 
was built during the prosperous years of the San Luis Rey 
Mission, probably in the early 1800's. Like other mission 
structures throughout California, it was built with Indian 
labor, their expertise learned from mission padres. 
sycamore logs were placed across the tops of the walls to sup- 
poTt the heavy roof tiles. Originally, the house may have had 
only two rooms. It served as an estaoion of the mission, 
possibly as a dojrm|J^y^Jor Indian farm workers. An inventory 
drawn up in lT2»§ wnen the mission holdings were secularized, 
reported "a dwelling house covered with tile, 16 yards long 
and 13 yards wide with a door", and valued at 300 pesos (about 
$300). A winery was said to be in evidence in the vicinity as 
early as

The present Ranch House is the result of numerous repair 
and enlargement projects. The house itself is a 23-room 
edifice, single-story in appearance, but with a partial base­ 
ment. Its architecture is Mexican adobe with white stucco 
exterior, red tile roof and a center patio. The old winery has 
been converted to an attractive chapel where regular religious 
services are conducted. An old cowboy bunkhouse on the site 
has been converted to a jnujsueAinu^ The buildings occupy a beau­ 
tifully landscaped grounds area of nearly ten acres. The Ranch 
House serves as residential quarters for the Commanding General 
of the Marine Corps Base, Camp Pendle ton.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

TJie Santa Margarita Ranch House (site) was established 
originally by padres of the San Luis Rey Mission, probably 
as an agricultural center;, Its first private owners were 
All4jrJ?€r&3K Brother, Pio .Pico, who was the last Mexi­ 
can TTovernor of ATta California. The Pico Brothers used the 
house as headquarters while amassing a huge land empire ex­ 
tending fToi^lKr^tf^^ Rey to San Gabriel. Later, during the 
Mexican War, Pio used it as a hiding place in his flight to 
Mexico from the "Americanos." Ifi 1864y Don Juan Forster, 
brother-in-law of the Picos, paichxrff their del)TEf*l^ml thereby 
acquired Rancho Santa Margarita. Under Forster f s ownership 
the Ranch House became famous for its lavish and long-las ting 
parties. It was also well known for its hospitality and as a 
refuge even for complete strangers. Xn 18821the ranch was 
purchased by J^^^4,fi,LKiAl! anc* James^^fjjj&>od of the Comstock 
Lode. Under*T:1iese gentlemen and their Tieirs, the Ranch House 
served as l^e^d<^ujLTte^s for a mammoth. .c.^tJLe^rji;jj.QliiJ3i.g. 
until 1942," wKeif the property was acquired By the Federal 
Government for use as a Marine Corps training station. When 
President Franklin D. Roosevelt visited the Ranch House in 
September, 1942, he is said to have requested that one of the 
bedrooms be reserved for his use after his retirement. This 
room still is known as the President's Room. Since 1947 the 
house has served as quarters for Camp Pendleton's Commanding 
Generals. It still is known for its hospitality, having seen 
many thousands of visitors in its present role.

A booklet entitled "The Ranch House, Santa Margarita y Las Flores, 
United States Marine Corps Base, Camp Joseph H. Pendleton" is included 
with the enclosures.
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